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¢h0 From: Bowman, Gregory - €%
Sent: Friday, December 03 2010 12:58 PM
To: Andersen, James - €00
Subject: RE: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 12/3/10): items Coming to the Commission for
' Action/Vote
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Here are the updates for Ol, OE, and RES:

—————
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RES - For the SOARCA (the first line under “ltems Tracked - July 20117), the first column should be updated
to reflect that the extension request was approved (aithough the reset was not approved). Also for that item. in
the column for notes (i.e.. the section that says when it's going to be a pricrity), add the foliowing at the end:
“ACRS plans to issue letter after full committee meeting in April.”

That's it. Let me know if you have any questions.

éDo From: Andersen, James
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:16 PM
To: Bowman, Gregory; Brock, Kathryn; Corley, Cherrie; Deavers, Ron; Frazier, Alan; Gonzalez, Hipolito; Kotzalas, Margie; '
Merzke, Daniel; Milier, Geoffrey; Sanfilippo, Nathan; Olive, Karen
Subject: FW: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 12/3/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote
Importance: High
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5§z\/ From: Bavol, Rochelle

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Burns, Stephen; Itzkowitz, Marvin; Rothschild, Trip; Dyer, Jim; Brown, Milton; Hudson, Sharon; Schmidt, Rebecca;
Powell, Amy; Droggitis, Spiros; Poole, Brooke; Warner, MaryAnn; Doane, Margaret; Moore, Scott; Remsburg, Kristy;
Dembek, Stephen; Owens, Janice; Pulley, Deborah; Abrams, Charlotte; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Henderson,
Karen: Belmore, Nancy; Quesenberry, Jeannette; Andersen, James; Mamish, Nader; Abrams, Charlotte; Hackett, Edwin;
Harrington, Holly; Sanfilippo, Nathan; Kasputys, Clare; Brock, Kathryn; Kreuter, Jane

Cc: Vietti-Cook, Annette; Bates, Andrew; Laufer, Richard; Shea, Pamela; Hart, Ken; Taylor, Renee; Davis, Chon; Bavol,
Rochelle; Landau, Mindy; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource

Subject: REPLY REQUESTED (by COB 12/3/10): Items Coming to the Commission for Action/Vote

Importance: High

Please review the attached list of items coming to the Commission for action/vote. SECY will be presenting
this list to the Chairman to assist him in establishing his priorities for the next agenda planning session.
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For each jtem:

~ Is it an action/voting item?

- Is the due date correct? _

- Are there any other papers that you are generating that will be coming for Commission
action/voting that are not on the list? If you are not sure of exactly when you will be providing
something, please give an estimated date, It is better to have it on the list and adjust the date if

need be.
(ltems in blue are for Commission meetings, and items in green are newer and/or changed.)

By close of business December 3 please confirm that the items for your office are correct and provide any
-other items that should be on the fist through August 2011,

Please feel free to provide updates to these items at any time, as soon as you know something has changed
and/or you are planning to send a new action/voting paper to the Commission. [Note that SECY is not adding
staff generated items to the Commission Tracking System. We are only keeping them on the attached list.)

We appreciate your assistance and attention in putting together an accurate and comprehensive list of action
items coming to the Commission.

Thank you,
Rochelle

Rochelle . Bavol

Oftice of the Secretary

UL S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-1651

Email: Rochelle.Bavol@nrc.gov
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